
TO:             ​​Dr. Ferdinand 
FROM:​​       Jaclyn Valentin 
DATE:       ​​ December 10, 2018 
SUBJECT:​​ Element Fighter the Game 
 
The concept of ​Element Fighter​ idea came from my specialization in biology for my major. The 
board is a collaboration of ideas from ​Candy Land​’s board style and ​Chutes and Ladders​' ladder 
idea depicted by the magic rainbow. The game pieces are unique as each resembles a separate 
element: earth as a green tree, air as a cloud, fire as a flame, and water as a water drop. Each 
piece was molded out of colored clay with the base of a checker piece. The dice was store 
bought.  
 
The front cover of the game came from an image from google images and was colored in to look 
more dramatic. The back cover contains the same image, a blurb, barcode, age, players and an 
image of the finished product of the game. The pamphlet idea that is also included in the game 
box developed from concepts from several games such as Uno.  
 
The game has been tested to ensure that it is playable and durable for multiple uses. 





 


